IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 00-10252
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,

Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
vVer sus
RONNI E BOURCEQ S,

Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Northern District of Texas
USDC No. 4:99-CR-66-1-Y
~ November 2, 2000
Before SM TH, BENAVI DES, and DENNI'S, Crcuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Ronni e Bourgeois was convicted of willfully and know ngly by
force taking noney in custody and care of a bank official in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a). Bourgeois argues that his
convi ction should be reversed because the district court erred in
failing to suppress the fruits of an illegal search. Because the
district court did not enter findings of fact in denying the
nmotion to suppress, this court “nust independently reviewthe

record to determ ne whether any reasonabl e view of the evidence

supports admssibility." United States v. Yeaqgin, 927 F.2d 798,

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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800 (5th Gr. 1991); United States v. Mchelletti, 13 F.3d 838,

841 (5th G r. 1994)(en banc).

Bour geoi s’ s argunent that he would not have been linked with
the Fort Worth bank robbery w thout discovery of the white coin
bag is not persuasive. The evidence produced at the suppression
heari ng shows that the white coin bag was di scovered under a
search warrant based on evidence which was i ndependent of the
guestionabl e sweep. The sweep did not, even indirectly, result
in the seizure of the bag. 1In this case, the poisonous tree of

whi ch Bourgeois conplains bore no fruit. See United States v.

MIller, 146 F.3d 274, 279 (5th Gr. 1998). Under any reasonable
vi ew of the evidence, Bourgeois has not shown that the district
court erred in admtting the evidence of the white coin bag and
its contents.

AFFI RVED.



